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Berstene, Valerie

To: Mesaros, Angela
Subject: RE: PZC meeting - 18159 Dixie HIghway - CORRECTION

From: Mesaros, Angela  
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 10:35 AM 
Subject: PZC meeting ‐ 18159 Dixie HIghway ‐ CORRECTION 
 
CORRECTION BELOW:  Salons are 7.5% of all businesses. 
 
For our discussion tomorrow night, 
 
I did a quick count of the number of salons: 

 19 salons in downtown (this would be #20) = 39% of salons are downtown (40% with this proposed salon) 

 49 salons in all of Homewood (this would be #50) 
 
Looking at all licensed businesses in HW: 

 263 Businesses in downtown = 40% of all businesses are downtown 

 652 total businesses in Homewood 
 
Total salons in Homewood is 7.5% of all businesses 
 
Angela 
 
Angela M. Mesaros, AICP 
Director of Economic and Community Development 
2020 Chestnut Road | Homewood, IL 60430 
t. (708) 206‐3387 | m. (773) 991‐7740 
 

 
 
 


